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k. M hmﬂl- Ero
2406 Little Creek Drive
Dallas, Texaa T5080

Dear Paul,

In my sui t for what the FEI is withbelding relating to apectrographis
and neutren activation adalyses in the JFK case we have begun o iake despotions.
There ism a faver you can do me in connection with them that jould be very helpful and
would whatever the outcome help maice a much better public record than jow exists.
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slight face wound. I also need Tague's address. = phoned me scveral weeks ago, said he
would write me smd he hes not.
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write on this and I've orinted the Commission's version of thess picturss so you can
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court record.

I want to ask Tague for the statement he offered.

If you kmow Dillard or Underwood if they would be willing to give me affidavits
attesting to only what they told the FEI, that thers vas a visible mark, that would
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statements made by the FEI agents after spesicing to them, the FD302s. These are
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public dommine.

I can®t pay Tague %o do it but I would love hixm to be able to come '
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Py do tiis I am showing the need for such records. Motive is inherent shere they are
mmtmnmmﬂ.lmwmmwmhudmm
tbyddnmmtﬂomﬂthmmmﬁu.lﬂmmwﬂwtthismm&
is all.
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Thanks for anything you may be able %0 do.
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